CHILE

"Carlos Vergara” <cvergara@presidencia.cl> on 03/15/2001 04:50:23 PM

To: Angela Vassilatou/Primeminister's Office/GR@Primeminister's Office

cc
Subject: RE: Athens Workshop 19/3/2001

Dear Ms. Vassilatou,

Thank you very much for your e-. mail of this morning and for all the
documentation attached. It is a long trip from here to Athens ( via
Franfurt ). I am leaving tomorrow ( friday ) and I will be arriving on
saturday afternoon ( via Lufthansa ) . I have already made contact with the
Chilean Embassy in Athens.

I look forward to meet you in Athens,

Best Regards,
Carlos Vergara

————— Original Message -----

From: <A.Vassilatou@primeminister.gr>
To: <cvergara@presidencia.cl>

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2001 7:23 AM
Subject: Athens Workshop 19/3/2001

> Dear Mr. Vergara,

>

> Thank you very much for your e-mail of yesterday, related to your
attendance at

> the Workshop in Athens, on Monday, March 19, 2001.

>

> Please note that we've made reservations at the ASTIR PALACE HOTEL for
three

> nights: (17, 18, 19 of March).

>

> Attached you will find the following issues, which I believe would be
useful

> for a short briefing:

>
> 1. A letter address to all participants from Mr. Nikos Themelis, dated
January

3, 2001 (NT Letter 3-1-2001.doc)

2. A keynote paper by Prof. George Papadimitriou (GP keynote paper.doc)
3. The programme (Programme.doc)

4. Technical Note (Technical Note.doc)

5. A list of participants (Participants.doc)

Looking forward to seeing you in Athens,

Best regards,
Angela Vassilatou
Secretary to Mr. N. Themelis

(See attached file: NT Letter 3-1-2001.doc) (See attached file: GP keynote
paper.doc) (See attached file: Programme.doc) (See attached file: Technical
Note.doc) (See attached file: Participants.doc)
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"Carlos Vergara" <cvergara@presidencia.cl>
03/14/2001 05:53 PM

Qo Nikos Themelis/Primeminister's Office/GR@Primeminister's Office
cc:
Subject: Athens Workshop 19/3/2001

Nikos Themelis

Head of Staff

The Prime Minister's Office

Dear Mr. Themelis,

I am writing to you on behalf of Ricardo Lagos in order to let you know that Mr.
Carlos Vergara will be attending the Workshop concerning how to promote tolerance

for cultural, ethnic and religious diversity.

Carlos Vergara works as an Advisor on Strategic Analysis at the office of the
President of Chile.

The telephone number is

The Fax number is:

And the e-mail address is cvergaral@presidencia.cl
I look forward to meet you soon in Athens,

Carlos Vergara
Strategic Analysis

| - attl.htm


mailto:cvergara@presidencia.cl

@
@

® Angela Vassilatou 03/15/2001 01:23 PM

To: cvergara@presidencia.cl
cc
Subject: Athens Workshop 19/3/2001

Dear Mr. Vergara,

Thank you very much for your e-mail of yesterday, related to your attendance at the
Workshop in Athens, on Monday, March 19, 2001.

Please note that we've made reservations at the ASTIR PALACE HOTEL for three nights: (17,
18, 19 of March).

Attached you will find the following issues, which I believe would be useful for a short
briefing:

1. A letter address to all participants from Mr. Nikos Themelis, dated January 3, 2001(NT
Letter 3-1-2001.doc)

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
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